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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert H. Engelken, Director, Region V

FROM: 6. W. Refmmuth, Assistant Director, Dtvision of
Reactor Construction Inspection, IE
SUBJECT: POSITION ON MOISTURE CONTROL OF LOW HYDROGEN COVERe)D

ARC-WELDING ELECTRODES

Enclosed find NRR's evaluation and position concerning mofsture controls
of low hydrogen covered arc-welding electrodes at Palo Verde. Since
the NRR position is based upon the AWS D11 standard, and the Arizona
Public Service has committed to that standard for Palo Verde, he should
comply with the requirements of this position within 15 days after they
receive written notice of the position.

For all cases where the fnspector is aware of completed work performed
~ beyond the 1imit of this position he should determine if the finished
welds and NDE records indicate the need for further action.

7 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION - ATTACHET:

1S position can be applied as an acceptable method for moisture contral

of low hydrogen covered arc-weiding electrode at any nuclear plant and
%¢ currently being considered as potential matsrial for a Regulatory
Guide which would collectively address weld control 4n a broader sense.

AAKR ok

G. W. Reinmuth, Assistant Director
Division of Reactor Construction
Inspecticn, IE
Enclosure: As stated
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One ¢y eachk of s rsgors ensisled, ":uxl‘..‘iﬁ::ian e an Alzszmacive

Electoede Coneosl Progmm £or AWS D1.1," pTeoasad by MECS S the
Pals VezZa Project L3 enclosed for your imfsrms=icn and use. The
TIroTt has been subm=itisd 2 and gczspiad by ths NRC as @ "Topical
Repass’ tharsty per=iiiing genesi: use of the altzrmacive elecs=ss
es===ol practicas and procacuTes described. .

The Lizerick, Grand Guls, Midland and Hope Csek Projecss have closely
followed the tssting progranm snd Rave been imfszmed oF ths favershle:
Tasults, QOsher preojecss, however, msy nos be infor=ad of the svailabilisy
e altammative elecsrods comescl procsduzes and 2ay wish to take sdvaszz=ge
of the considsrable savings that have bean estimated t3 resuls.

Bach project will nesd 25 dstermine ths cazwact epsToach o implement
the altsmmslive procesdure; however, it is umlifkely & PSAR changs will
be necsssary sircs ANS D1.1 permiss the typs eltarmacs qualificseicn
perorzmed. Implezencazion of the wltarmstive procsdurs should essly

to ess=niially all phases of waldizng and will parmis the eliminazics

of portable r=d warzar- for E7018, sustenisic stainless stesl azd niskel
base elect=sdes. e

IZ MEQS can e of fursher assistanza, inmcluding addisiznal sories of
the rapoTs, please concsss F. C. Breismeistar gz the wrizer.
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Mr. L. J. Qiristansen
Ciicago Bridga & Ixen Cao.
800 Jorie Blvd.

Qak Brsck, IL 60521

Re: Exposure Time Requirements of Low-Sydrogen Elactrodes
"’ per 4.9.2, AWS Structural Welding Code, DL.1-72 NN

. Deax n?. Ch:iitnns¢n=

This letter is being writtsn to you on behalf of Mr. B. F. Czick,
Qrairzman of Subcommittee 5 of the Structural Welding Committse,
in reply of your request to consider the subject matter. .

After considering your request, the subcommit+ase has dacided that
. the requirsments of 4.9.2 are necessary to assure the production
a4 of acceptable welds in all environmental condition encountsred in
procduction. It is recognized that the moisturs absorption of the
low-hydrogen covering will vary over a wide range from locality to
locality in Morth America. The Coda, being a general dcoccuzent,
must speciiy requiremants which will preoducs acceptable walds under
all circumstances and thermfore the conservasive apprcach zust be
* . taken in these matters. : v

It is recognized by the subcommittese that saveral suppliers of
il.ct;adns ares supplying. low-hydrogen elect-odes with coverings

- of apparently superior resistance to moisture absorpticn. Since
" these electrodas are not covered at the Present in the ANS Filler

Metal Standards, the Code must relate to the standard low=hydrogen
electrode. . : .’ . " .

It should be emphasized that the requirsements of 4.9.2 do not pra-
clude the manufacturer or contracter frem demonstrating to the
satisfaction of the Engineer, under the provisicns of 5.2, that
longer exposure times for lew-hydrogen electrodes will not affect



"Mr. L. J. Christensen . e, == -2k Iy
\Dccuzbu'ls 1976 .. ot R (i Bl IR L L il ~
" the acceptability of proposed weldmarts. -m.u would ‘aprear to hc

the ayprond: to be taken where it is apparent that longer cx;:ostzl
tines ars war-anud by tho nnvircmntal csnd.f.t.ons.
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¥ L S.antnly you.s,
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